
MINUTES 

SHEBOYGAN COMMON COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Wednesday November 17th 2010 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Rindfleisch at 7:03 p.m. 

Ald. Present: Bowers, Hammond, Heidemann, Kath, Kittelson, Montemayor, 
Rindfleisch, Roeseler, VanderWeele, Versey, Wangemann 

Ald. Excused: Bohren, Bouck, Dekker 

Ald. Sampson arrived at 7:07 p.m. from another meeting. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of the minutes of the October 20th  2010 meeting. 
Montemayor/Hammond 

President Kittelson read a statement referencing Council Document 16-31 
regarding cell phone usage during common council meetings reminding everyone 
to please make sure all electronic devices that you carry with you are turned off 
and out of sight during council meetings. 

Chairman Rindfleisch made some comments reinforcing President Kittelson’s 
statement. 

Discussion on the budget began with Chairman Rindfleisch urging council 
member’s to listen to ideas on the budget and bring up ideas of their own and 
discuss everything and who would be affected by the outcomes of what we do. 

At this time Alderman Hammond took the floor to speak and to give each 
alderperson a handout regarding budget revisions with the original proposed 
reductions – the revised reductions – and the additions. 

Alderman Roeseler asked where the library fits into this plan that was handed 
out. 



Alderman Hammond stated that this plan does not include the library because we 
are waiting for the attorney general’s response to our questions on the 
maintenance of effort.  The question was asked by Alderman Kittelson what if we 
do not get the response we need by the time we have to pass the budget.  
Alderman Hammond said we would have to address the issue at that time. 

Alderman Wangemann stated that he could not support the present ideas for 
budget reform because it does not include the library.  He stated that we go 
through this every year.  We cannot afford not to fund the library.  We have the 
wrong attitude toward the library.  In this day and age, we need to keep our 
library funded more than ever. 

Chairman Rindfleisch stated that this is just 1 plan that we are talking about and 
everything is up for discussion. 

Alderman Bowers then asked several insurance questions regarding an increase in 
claims.  He says he has talked to attorneys and wants to know why claims are up 
and cannot seem to get an answer. 

Finance Director Amodeo took the floor to explain to Alderman Bowers several of 
the issues he has with the insurance.  The value of claims the city pays is by 
employees who use the service.  Minimum claim value versus Maximum claim 
value was explained.  90 days worth of claims  have been used for other purposes.  
Something to the effect of 7 and a half million dollars worth of claims – 600 
thousand in reserve. 

Alderman Bowers stated he was not talking about health claims.  He had 
questions on liability and auto – said he can’t find out how much we’ve paid out 
on claims.  Conversation continued between Bowers and Amodeo on claims other 
than health insurance.  Amodeo will find answers for Bowers questions. 

Alderman Roeseler thanked Alderman Hammond for his work on the budget 
concessions.  On the library issue Roeseler stated he will introduce and support 
monies for the library coming from the contingency fund to help the library.  He 
asked the aldermen to think about supporting him on this as well.  He was hoping 
that money not spent in 2010 can go back into the contingency fund. 

Chairman Rindfleisch made some comments concerning the contingency fund and 
their usage. 



Finance Director Amodeo also spoke about the contingency fund – something to 
the the effect of 11.8 in the General Fund Balance, but 3.8 of that was 
undesignated.  We need to reserve 4 million of the General Fund for working 
capital and look at prior year’s spending.  We have not done that.  Spending since 
2005 has increased significantly.  Ehlers who represents us says the average they 
use is 25%. 

Alderman Kath asked so we are short 1.7 million? 

Amodeo’s reply was  300,000 is the library fund deficit. 

Ald. Hammond stated that the general fund balance is the checkbook.  There are 
factors working against us right now.  It is easy to say take it out of the fund 
balance, but it will end up costing us more.  That 3.3 million cannot be used as a 
slush fund. 

Finance Director  Amodeo stated that in June of 2011 we will take a look at the 
general fund reserve balances for special purposes and special revenue funds.  
City books show several revenue funds. 

Ald. Bowers sees another issue regarding contracted services. 

Finance Director Amodeo will check into this for Alderman Bowers. 

Chairman Rindfleisch state there has to be a plan for using reserve funds.  These 
are things to think about. 

There being no further business, the chairman called for adjournment at 7:34 
p.m. 

Motion by Montemayor/Hammond.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted 

Jean Kittelson, Common Council President 

 

 


